MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX] N GTO N CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: March 6, 2020

SUBJECT:  Artwork Exhibit Agreement with Friends of Lexington Senior Center, Inc.

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to sign an exhibit agreement with Friends of
Lexington Senior Center, Inc., allowing the organization to display artwork at the
Lexington Senior Center.

Purpose:

The agreement allows Friends of Lexington Senior Center, Inc. to seek donations and / or
commission art for display at the Senior Center. These efforts are intended to
aesthetically enhance the interior common areas of the Senior Center, for the benefit of
visiting participants and guests. Displays are subject to approval of LFUCG, through the
Urban County Arts Board (UCARB).

Budgetary Implication:

There is no cost to LFUCG. Friends of Lexington Senior Center, Inc. shall be responsible for
the installation, maintenance and removal of the artwork.

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no cost to LFUCG associated with this agreement.
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